ANUSHKA ARORA

Office No: 101, 1* Floor, Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road, Goregaon East, Mumbai 400063.
Cell: No. 9324254455 E-mail ID: mayankaroral7@gmail.com

Bill No. 01/April/2024-25

Date: 02.04.2024
To,

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd

Amount
Particulars (INR)
Issue of Class-3 DSC for 2500/-
Vipul Bharat Parikh
Total: Two Thousand Five Hundred Rupees only 2500/-
Given below are Bank Account details of Anushka Arora: A
Name: ANUSHKA ARORA
A/cNo.: 50100032535488
Signature

BankN : HDFC Bank
ankame an Pan: BMIPA9721
Branch: HDFC Bank, Charni Branch

IFSC Code: HDFC0000356

Account Type: Saving
Gpay no. 9773398470


mailto:mayankarora17@gmail.com

Invoices TFS

From: Vikas Kapoor

Sent: 03 April 2024 13:45

To: Nidhi Goradia; Invoices TFS; Anil Nayak
Cc: Parag Pandey

Subject: RE: DSC Renewal-Vipul Parikh
Approved.

From: Nidhi Goradia <nidhi.goradia@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 12:28 PM

To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: DSC Renewal-Vipul Parikh

Dear Vikas,

Kindly approve.

Dear Team,

Kindly process once approved by Vikas.

Thanks,
Nidhi

From: Mayank Arora and Co. <cs@mayankarora.co.in>
Sent: 03 April 2024 12:26

To: Nidhi Goradia <nidhi.goradia@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: DSC Renewal-Vipul Parikh

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

DSC id ready
PFA invoice for he same
Do the needful at the earliest

Thanks and Regards,
Rima J (Accounts)

Mayank Arora & Co. (Peer Reviewed Firm)
Company Secretaries

Add: Office no. 101, 1st Floor,
Udyog Bhavan, Sonawala Road,
Goregaon (East), Mumbai - 400 063.



M: +91-9324254455
L: 022-49735566

Website: www.mayankarora.co.in

On Fri, Mar 29, 2024 at 3:21 PM Nidhi Goradia <nidhi.goradia@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:

Hi,

Kindly renew DSC of Vipul Parikh. His email id is vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com and phone no is 9167094824. Aadhar and PAN attached.

Thanks,

Nidhi Goradia



